





COVER PAGE AND DECLARATION

	Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.)
Specialisation:	
Affiliated Center:	
Module Code & Module Title:	
Student's Full Name:	
Student ID:	
Word Count:	
Date of Submission:	
	assignment is my own work, is not copied from any other person's published), and has not been previously submitted for assessment
E-SIGNATURE:	
DATE:	

EIU Paris City Campus
Address: 59 Rue Lamarck, 75018 Paris, France | Tel: +33 144 857 317 | Mobile/WhatsApp: +33607591197 | Email: paris@eiu.ac

Contents

1.	Introduction:	4
2.	Market Research:	6
	Industry Overview:	6
	Market Size and Growth:	6
	Market Segmentation:	6
	Regional Variations:	6
	Market Drivers:	6
	Regulatory Landscape:	6
	Consumer Preferences:	6
	Environmental Concerns:	7
	Packaging Preferences:	7
	Price Sensitivity:	7
	Competitor Analysis:	7
	Key Competitors:	7
	Sustainability Efforts:	7
	Marketing Strategies:	7
	Consumer Reviews:	7
	Distribution Channels:	8
	Emerging Trends:	8
	Sustainability Trends:	8
	Health and Wellness Innovations:	8
	E-commerce and Online Sales:	8
	Consumer Behaviour Changes:	8
	Regulatory Updates:	8
3.	Brand Identity:	8
	Logo Design:	9
	Logo Concept:	9
	Slogan:	9
	Slogan Explanation:	9
4.	Key Selling Points:	9
	Bioplastics Packaging:	9
	Environmental Impact:	9
	Purity and Quality:	10

5. Target Audience:	10
Health-conscious Individuals:	10
Eco-conscious Consumers:	10
Premium Water Seekers:	10
6. Marketing Strategy:	10
Content Creation:	10
Bioplastics Highlight:	11
Social Media Campaign:	11
Influencer Partnerships:	11
Sustainability Certifications:	11
7. Campaign Objectives:	11
Campaign Strategy:	12
Transparency and Responsibility:	12
Green Initiatives Spotlight:	12
Employee Voices:	12
Educational Content:	12
Water Stewardship Initiatives:	12
Managing Miss Leono's Comments:	12
Engage with the Community:	13
User-Generated Content (UGC):	13
Regular Updates:	13
Tracking and Metrics:	13
8. Rollout Plan:	13
Launch Campaign:	13
Launch Event:	14
Product Showcase:	14
Green Challenges and Giveaways:	14
Online Promotion:	14
Sustainability Metrics and Reports:	14
9. Evaluation and Feedback:	14
Performance Metrics:	15
Customer Surveys:	15
Market Research Updates:	15
10. Budget Allocation:	15
Content Creation:	15

Influencer Collaborations:	15
Advertising:	15
Events and Product Showcases:	16
Market Research:	16
11. Timeline:	16
Conclusion:	18
References:	20

1. Introduction:

The bottled water industry, a massive global enterprise worth billions of dollars, has evolved significantly in recent years. Consumers no longer merely seek hydration; they demand purity, quality, and an unwavering commitment to environmental responsibility from the brands they choose. It is in this transformative landscape that Tranquil Water, an illustrious premium product offered by Life Water, finds itself at the cusp of an exciting brand identity shift. This transformation revolves around the incorporation of bioplastics in its packaging, aligning Tranquil Water with the escalating global demand for sustainability in consumer products.

This extensive marketing proposal endeavours to chart a new course for Tranquil Water, one that goes beyond refreshing thirst. It seeks to carve a compelling brand image, anchored in values of purity, nature, and environmental responsibility, all epitomized by its pioneering adoption of bioplastics. This proposal represents a meticulous exploration of every facet necessary to reimagine Tranquil Water's identity, including market research, branding, logo design, slogan creation, key selling points, target audience analysis, marketing strategy, rollout plan, evaluation metrics, budget allocation, and a timeline.

The bottled water industry is during a significant evolution, driven by the confluence of health-conscious consumer trends and a burgeoning awareness of environmental sustainability. Consumers no longer view water as a mere beverage but as a symbol of their commitment to personal wellness and global responsibility. Against this backdrop, Tranquil Water's journey to embrace bioplastics and promote environmental responsibility is both timely and significant.

Consumer preferences have shifted, as modern individuals increasingly prioritize eco-friendly products that contribute positively to the environment. The traditional use of plastic packaging in the bottled water industry has come under scrutiny due to environmental concerns. This evolving consumer sentiment underscores the importance of Tranquil Water's adoption of bioplastics, an environmentally friendly alternative to traditional plastics.

Furthermore, an in-depth analysis of competitors is paramount for identifying market gaps and opportunities. Understanding the strategies, target audiences, and sustainability efforts of key competitors will enable Tranquil Water to position itself effectively and carve a niche in the dynamic bottled water landscape.

In essence, this marketing proposal represents more than a strategic plan; it encapsulates the future direction of Tranquil Water as it evolves into a brand that not only quenches thirst but

also nurtures a commitment to environmental responsibility. As we delve into the details, we will uncover a roadmap that enables Tranquil Water to not only meet but exceed the expectations of a discerning consumer base that values purity, sustainability, and a deep connection to the environment. Depth exploration of each aspect of the plan, including market research, branding, logo design, slogan creation, key selling points, target audience analysis, marketing strategy, rollout plan, evaluation, budget allocation, and timeline.

2. Market Research:

In the fast-paced and competitive bottled water industry, understanding the current market dynamics, consumer preferences, and the strategies employed by competitors is paramount to success. Thorough market research will lay the foundation for a strategic marketing plan for Tranquil Water.

Industry Overview:

The bottled water industry is a vast and dynamic sector within the beverage industry. It was experiencing significant growth globally. However, it's essential to acknowledge that the industry landscape may have evolved since then. To conduct thorough market research, consider the following areas:

Market Size and Growth:

Assess the current market size and its growth trajectory. Determine if the bottled water industry is expanding, plateauing, or showing signs of saturation.

Market Segmentation:

Identify the various segments within the bottled water market. This could include categories such as still water, sparkling water, flavoured water, and premium water products like Tranquil Water.

Regional Variations:

Understand regional variations in consumption patterns and preferences. For instance, consumer behaviour in California, where Life Water is located, may differ from other states or countries.

Market Drivers:

Explore the factors driving the growth of the bottled water industry. This could include health and wellness trends, concerns about tap water quality, and changing consumer lifestyles.

Regulatory Landscape:

Stay informed about relevant regulations and standards governing the bottled water industry, including packaging and labelling requirements.

Consumer Preferences:

Understanding consumer preferences is essential for shaping Tranquil Water's marketing strategy. This expanded section should encompass:

Health and Wellness: Investigate how health-consciousness influences consumers' choices. Determine if consumers are seeking low-calorie, sugar-free, or naturally sourced options, aligning with Tranquil Water's purity and quality attributes.

Environmental Concerns:

Gauge consumer awareness and concern about environmental issues, especially in relation to plastic packaging. Assess how important eco-friendly packaging, such as bioplastics, is to potential consumers.

Packaging Preferences:

Analyze packaging preferences, including bottle sizes, materials, and designs that resonate with target consumers. Explore whether consumers prefer sustainable packaging materials like bioplastics.

Price Sensitivity:

Understand how price influences purchasing decisions in the bottled water segment. Determine whether consumers are willing to pay a premium for products that align with their values.

Competitor Analysis:

A comprehensive competitor analysis is instrumental in identifying gaps and opportunities for Tranquil Water. Extend this section by:

Key Competitors:

Identify and profile major players in the premium bottled water market. Analyze their product offerings, market share, and sustainability initiatives.

Sustainability Efforts:

Examine the sustainability practices and initiatives of competitors. Identify whether any competitors are already using bioplastics or emphasizing other eco-friendly attributes.

Marketing Strategies:

Analyze the marketing strategies employed by competitors in the premium bottled water segment. Evaluate their branding, messaging, and target audience engagement.

Consumer Reviews:

Explore consumer reviews and feedback regarding competitors' products. Pay attention to what consumers appreciate and any pain points they express.

Distribution Channels:

Investigate how competitors distribute their products. Determine if there are gaps in distribution that Tranquil Water can exploit.

Emerging Trends:

To stay ahead in the market, it's crucial to be aware of emerging trends that could impact Tranquil Water's success. This expanded section should cover:

Sustainability Trends:

Research the latest trends in sustainability within the bottled water industry. Bioplastics, recycling programs, and carbon footprint reduction are areas of interest.

Health and Wellness Innovations:

Keep an eye on innovations related to health and wellness, such as new purification methods or functional additives.

E-commerce and Online Sales:

Investigate the growth of e-commerce in beverage sales, especially given the rise in online shopping during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Consumer Behaviour Changes:

Analyze how consumer behaviour has evolved, especially in response to global events like the pandemic. Explore shifts in online research and purchasing habits.

Regulatory Updates:

Stay informed about any new regulations or industry standards that could impact Tranquil Water's production, labelling, or marketing. By expanding on these aspects of market research, you'll be better equipped to formulate a marketing strategy for Tranquil Water that aligns with current industry dynamics, consumer preferences, and emerging trends. It's essential to conduct periodic updates to stay abreast of changes in this dynamic market.

3. Brand Identity:

A compelling brand identity is central to Tranquil Water's success. It is through branding that we communicate the essence of Tranquil Water, including its commitment to sustainability using bioplastics.

Logo Design:

A logo is the visual representation of a brand. For Tranquil Water, propose a logo that evokes feelings of tranquillity, purity, and environmental responsibility. The logo should be instantly recognizable and resonate with consumers.

Logo Concept:

Consider incorporating elements from nature into the logo design. Natural motifs such as leaves, water ripples, or a globe can symbolize sustainability, purity, and Tranquil Water's global impact. The colour palette should reflect eco-friendliness, with shades of green and blue that evoke the natural world.

Slogan:

A memorable slogan complements the logo and encapsulates the brand's promise. For Tranquil Water, propose the slogan: "Sip the Serenity, Preserve the Planet."

Slogan Explanation:

This slogan conveys Tranquil Water's commitment to providing consumers with a serene and pure water experience while contributing to the preservation of our planet using bioplastics. It encapsulates the brand's values and benefits succinctly.

4. Key Selling Points:

To effectively market Tranquil Water, it is crucial to highlight its unique selling points. These key selling points should form the core of our marketing messaging.

Bioplastics Packaging:

One of the standout features of Tranquil Water is its use of bioplastics in packaging. Bioplastics are derived from renewable sources, making them an eco-friendly alternative to traditional plastics. They are biodegradable and have a lower carbon footprint, aligning perfectly with today's sustainability trends.

Environmental Impact:

By emphasizing Tranquil Water's use of bioplastics, we can showcase the brand's commitment to reducing plastic waste and conserving water. This is particularly significant in regions facing water scarcity, such as California. Tranquil Water's responsible water management practices contribute to environmental responsibility.

Purity and Quality:

Tranquil Water guarantees the highest quality in every bottle. It undergoes rigorous filtration processes to ensure that consumers enjoy pure, clean water without any additives or contaminants. This commitment to quality sets Tranquil Water apart from competitors and meets the demands of health-conscious consumers.

5. Target Audience:

Understanding and profiling the target audience is vital for crafting an effective marketing strategy. For Tranquil Water, our target audience comprises three primary segments:

Health-conscious Individuals:

This segment includes consumers who prioritize their health and wellness. They are discerning when it comes to what they consume and seek pure, clean water options free from additives or contaminants. Tranquil Water's promise of purity and quality will resonate strongly with this group.

Eco-conscious Consumers:

The eco-conscious segment is concerned about the environment and actively seeks products that align with their values. The use of bioplastics in Tranquil Water's packaging will strongly appeal to this group, as it showcases the brand's commitment to sustainability. Eco-conscious consumers are willing to support brands that prioritize the environment.

Premium Water Seekers:

This segment comprises consumers who are willing to pay a premium for a superior water experience. Tranquil Water positions itself as a premium brand that offers a serene and pure water experience. Its eco-friendly packaging and commitment to sustainability make it an ideal choice for this group, which values both quality and responsible consumption.

6. Marketing Strategy:

With a clear understanding of the market, brand identity, key selling points, and target audience, we can now outline our marketing strategy for Tranquil Water.

Content Creation:

Developing engaging and informative content is a fundamental aspect of our marketing strategy. We will create content for various marketing channels, including social media, the official website, and print materials. Our content will consistently highlight the use of bioplastics in Tranquil Water's packaging and its environmental benefits.

Bioplastics Highlight:

In all our content, we will prominently feature the use of bioplastics in Tranquil Water's packaging. This will serve to educate consumers about the environmental benefits of choosing Tranquil Water. Visual elements, such as images and videos showcasing the bioplastics, will be incorporated into our content strategy.

Social Media Campaign:

A robust social media campaign will be launched to showcase Tranquil Water's commitment to sustainability and eco-friendliness. We will use visually appealing and shareable content to raise awareness and drive engagement. Platforms such as Instagram and Twitter will be utilized to reach a broad audience of health-conscious and eco-conscious consumers.

Influencer Partnerships:

Collaborating with influential figures in the environmental and health and wellness sectors will help endorse Tranquil Water's sustainability and promote the product to a wider audience. Influencers bring authenticity and credibility to our messaging, making them valuable partners in our marketing efforts.

Sustainability Certifications:

Displaying relevant sustainability certifications and awards on packaging and marketing materials will in still trust in environmentally conscious consumers. Certifications such as ISO 14001, which demonstrates commitment to environmental management, and recognition from environmental organizations can serve as powerful endorsements.

7. Campaign Objectives:

Highlight Life Water's Green Initiatives:

Showcase Life Water's sustainable practices, including reduced water usage and the use of bioplastics in their packaging.

Engage with the Community: Foster a positive dialogue with the local community and environmental advocates.

Campaign Strategy:

Transparency and Responsibility:

The first step in addressing the community's concerns is to acknowledge the issue. Life Water should release a public statement expressing understanding and concern for the drought situation in California. They should emphasize their commitment to being part of the solution and taking steps to reduce their water usage responsibly.

Green Initiatives Spotlight:

Life Water can use its social media platforms to provide in-depth insights into their green initiatives. Highlight the steps taken to reduce water usage during bottling and promote their use of bioplastics in packaging. Share facts and figures about how these initiatives contribute to environmental conservation.

Create engaging infographics, videos, and blog posts that explain the process of making bioplastics, their benefits, and how they are better for the environment compared to traditional plastics.

Employee Voices:

To humanize the brand, feature Life Water employees who are actively involved in sustainability initiatives. Share their stories, passion for environmental conservation, and the role they play in reducing the company's carbon footprint.

Educational Content:

Create educational content about water conservation during droughts. Share tips on responsible water usage and how individuals can make a difference in their daily lives. This not only positions Life Water as a responsible company but also empowers the community to contribute to water conservation.

Water Stewardship Initiatives:

Highlight any water stewardship partnerships or initiatives Life Water is involved in. This could include collaborating with local organizations dedicated to water conservation and participating in community projects aimed at addressing the drought.

Managing Miss Leono's Comments:

Address Miss Leono's comments with professionalism and empathy. Release a public statement stating that her comments do not reflect the company's stance on water

conservation and environmental responsibility. Assure the community that Life Water is taking the situation seriously and is committed to sustainability.

Consider implementing a social media policy for employees to ensure responsible online behavior, especially on personal accounts.

Engage with the Community:

Actively respond to comments and messages from the community. Address concerns, answer questions, and provide additional information about sustainability efforts. Show that Life Water is open to constructive dialogue.

User-Generated Content (UGC):

Encourage customers to share their experiences with Life Water's sustainable practices. Create a campaign where customers can post photos or videos of themselves recycling Life Water bottles or participating in local environmental efforts. Share these UGC posts on Life Water's official social media accounts.

Regular Updates:

Consistently update social media platforms with news and updates related to sustainability efforts. Whether it's a new eco-friendly packaging design, the introduction of a recycling program, or milestones achieved in water conservation, keep the community informed and engaged.

Tracking and Metrics:

Monitor the success of the PR campaign through key performance indicators (KPIs) such as engagement rates, reach, sentiment analysis, and the number of positive comments and shares. Regularly assess whether the campaign is achieving its objectives and adjust as needed.

8. Rollout Plan:

A well-planned rollout is essential to the successful introduction of Tranquil Water to the market. It involves various activities and initiatives designed to create buzz and anticipation.

Launch Campaign:

To generate excitement and anticipation, we will plan a well-executed launch campaign for Tranquil Water. This campaign will introduce the new logo, slogan, and sustainable packaging to the market. The launch will be a carefully orchestrated event that captures the essence of Tranquil Water.

Launch Event:

Consider organizing a launch event that aligns with Tranquil Water's values. An eco-friendly gathering, a partnership with a relevant environmental organization, or a serene outdoor event can create a memorable launch experience. The event will provide opportunities for consumers to interact with the brand and experience the purity of Tranquil Water firsthand.

Product Showcase:

Creating opportunities for consumers to taste the quality of Tranquil Water is essential. We will organize product showcases and tastings at various locations, including eco-friendly events, farmers' markets, and health expos. These opportunities will allow consumers to connect with the brand and gain firsthand experience with the product.

Green Challenges and Giveaways:

Organize green challenges or giveaways on social media platforms that encourage community participation. For instance, challenge followers to share their best water-saving tips or create artwork inspired by environmental conservation. Offer prizes that align with the company's sustainability values.

Online Promotion:

We will leverage the power of online platforms to reach a broad audience. A comprehensive online promotion strategy will include social media advertising, email marketing, and collaborations with eco-conscious online communities and influencers. Digital advertising campaigns will be carefully crafted to resonate with our target audience.

Sustainability Metrics and Reports:

Publish quarterly sustainability reports on social media. These reports can include data on water usage reduction, recycling rates, and carbon emissions reduction. Transparently sharing these metrics reinforces Life Water's commitment to environmental responsibility.

9. Fyaluation and Feedback:

Continuous monitoring and evaluation are essential to the success of our marketing campaign. We will implement strategies to track performance, gather feedback, and make data-driven decisions.

Performance Metrics:

We will track key performance indicators (KPIs) to measure the effectiveness of our marketing efforts. KPIs may include website traffic, social media engagement metrics, sales data, and customer feedback.

Customer Surveys:

To gather feedback from customers and gain insights into their preferences and satisfaction levels, we will conduct surveys and solicit reviews. Customer input will be invaluable in shaping future marketing initiatives and product enhancements.

Market Research Updates:

Staying updated with industry trends and consumer preferences is an ongoing process. We will regularly revisit our market research to ensure our marketing strategies remain relevant and effective. Industry developments, emerging sustainability trends, and shifts in consumer behaviour will inform our decisions.

10. Budget Allocation:

Allocating the budget strategically is crucial for the success of the marketing campaign. We will outline budget allocation for various aspects of the campaign to ensure that resources are utilized efficiently.

Content Creation:

A significant portion of the budget will be allocated to the creation of high-quality content, including graphics, videos, and written materials. Engaging content is key to capturing the attention of our target audience.

Influencer Collaborations:

We will set aside a budget for influencer partnerships. Collaborating with influencers who align with Tranquil Water's values and have a strong presence in the health, wellness, and sustainability niches is an investment in reaching a wider and more engaged audience.

Advertising:

Dedicating a portion of the budget to online advertising is essential for amplifying our message. Social media ads, pay-per-click (PPC) campaigns, and other digital advertising efforts will be funded to ensure Tranquil Water's visibility in the digital space.

Events and Product Showcases:

Planning and executing events, including the launch event and product showcases, will require a budget allocation. These events are pivotal in creating brand awareness and connecting with consumers directly.

Market Research:

Budget resources will be allocated to ongoing market research efforts. Staying informed about industry developments and consumer preferences is essential for adapting and refining our marketing strategies.

11. Timeline:

A well-structured timeline is essential to ensure that our marketing efforts are executed efficiently and on schedule. A clear roadmap with defined milestones and deadlines will guide our actions and help us achieve our marketing objectives.

Month 1-2: Market Research and Branding

Conduct comprehensive market research, including competitor analysis and consumer trends.

Begin the logo design process, exploring various concepts.

Initiate discussions on slogan creation and finalize the chosen slogan.

Month 3-4: Target Audience Analysis and Marketing Strategy

Define and profile the target audience segments in detail.

Develop a comprehensive marketing strategy, including content creation, influencer partnerships, and sustainability certification plans.

Month 5-6: Content Creation and Influencer Collaborations

Create marketing content, including visuals, videos, and written materials.

Identify and engage influencers who align with Tranquil Water's values and vision.

Month 7-8: Rollout Plan Execution

Launch the marketing campaign, unveiling the new logo, slogan, and sustainable packaging.

Organize the launch event to generate buzz and anticipation.

Execute product showcases and tastings at various locations.

Month 9-10: Online Promotion and Evaluation

Implement online promotion strategies, including social media advertising and email marketing.

Continuously monitor and evaluate campaign performance, gathering customer feedback and making necessary adjustments.

Stay updated with industry trends and consumer preferences.

Month 11-12: Sustainability Focus and Future Planning

Emphasize sustainability initiatives and certifications in marketing efforts.

Begin planning for the next phase of marketing initiatives, ensuring a seamless transition.

Conclusion:

In this comprehensive marketing proposal, we have outlined a strategic plan for the successful introduction of Tranquil Water, a premium product by Life Water, with a focus on its eco-friendly packaging made from bioplastics. Through market research, branding, logo design, slogan creation, target audience analysis, marketing strategy, rollout plan, evaluation, budget allocation, and timeline, we have crafted a roadmap that aligns Tranquil Water with the evolving preferences of today's consumers.

Tranquil Water's brand identity, including its logo and slogan, embodies the essence of purity, sustainability, and environmental responsibility. Its key selling points, such as bioplastics packaging and commitment to purity and quality, position it as a brand that not only meets but exceeds consumer expectations.

By targeting health-conscious individuals, eco-conscious consumers, and premium water seekers, Tranquil Water aims to create a lasting impact in the bottled water industry. The marketing strategy, with its emphasis on content creation, influencer collaborations, sustainability certifications, and online promotion, will ensure Tranquil Water's message reaches its intended audience effectively.

The rollout plan, including the launch campaign and product showcases, will create excitement and anticipation in the market. Ongoing evaluation and feedback gathering will enable us to fine-tune our strategies, ensuring that Tranquil Water's marketing efforts remain relevant and impactful.

With a carefully allocated budget and a well-structured timeline, Tranquil Water's marketing campaign is set to make a significant impact in the bottled water industry, solidifying its position as a brand that offers a pure and serene water experience while actively contributing to the preservation of our planet using bioplastics. Through strategic marketing efforts, Tranquil Water will inspire consumers to "Sip the Serenity, Preserve the Planet" and choose a brand that reflects their values of health, wellness, and sustainability.

Social Media PR Campaign for Life Water: Promoting Sustainability and Managing Miss Leono's Comments. In today's digital age, social media is a powerful platform for companies to engage with their audience, promote their values, and address controversies effectively. In response to the community's concerns about water usage during California's drought and Miss Leono's comments, Life Water has a unique opportunity to showcase its commitment to

sustainability and responsible water management. This social media PR campaign aims to do just that, focusing on promoting Life Water as a greener company while addressing and managing Miss Leono's comments.

References:

Carroll, A. B. (1999). Corporate Social Responsibility: Evolution of a Definitional Construct. Business & Society, 38(3), 268-295.

Christmann, P. (2000). Effects of 'Best Practices' of Environmental Management on Cost Advantage: The Role of Complementary Assets. Academy of Management Journal, 43(4), 663-680.

Coombs, W. T., & Holladay, S. J. (2010). PR Strategy and Application: Managing Influence. Routledge.

Dahlsrud, A. (2008). How Corporate Social Responsibility is Defined: An Analysis of 37 Definitions. Corporate Social Responsibility and Environmental Management, 15(1), 1-13.

Heath, R. L., & Waymer, D. (2008). Reinventing Public Relations: The Why and How of Using Social Media in Public Relations. Public Relations Review, 34(3), 276-284.

Keller, K. L. (2016). Strategic Brand Management: Building, Measuring, and Managing Brand Equity. Pearson.

Kotler, P., Armstrong, G., & Harker, M. (2018). Principles of Marketing. Pearson Education.

Kotler, P., & Armstrong, G. (2017). Principles of Marketing. Pearson Education.

Solomon, M. R., Russell-Bennett, R., & Previte, J. (2012). Consumer Behavior: Buying, Having, and Being. Pearson Education Australia.

Spence, L. J., & Bourlakis, M. (2009). The Evolution of Corporate Social Responsibility in the UK Food Sector: A Supply Chain Perspective. British Food Journal, 111(10), 1028-1050